



Cowston, B.C., May 3rd 1927

Mr W. L. Ditchburn,
Inspector of Indian Agencies for B.C.
Victoria B.C.

Dear Sir,

Mr Arthur B McClean
and myself have examined a soapstone
deposit on Indian Reserve about three miles
from this place and on opposite side of the
Smulkameen River. We would like to have
permission to prospect this deposit and do
some development work thereon.

If deposit proves to be of value,
we would like to obtain option to quarry
and remove this soapstone for commercial
purposes.

Very truly yours,

E. A. Morrissey

RG 10, C-11-2, vol. 11075
File/dossier 164/20-5-5-2

INDIAN AFFAIRS
AFFAIRES INDIENNES

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

001845